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Dear Thomas von Clarmann,

I would like to thank you for your prompt return and evaluation of the article. 

I  have taken your last remarks into account, however, I  did not understand
what you meant by that:

"P8 L32: began to be used."

So I didn't change the text, which can be done in latex. Finally, I remind you
that the title of the article has changed. 

Thank you again for the follow-up you got for this paper. 

Yours sincerely,

Olivier Coopmann


